## **Gulab Khan**

## **Assistant Professor**

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Gulab Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Gulab Khan has a PhD in Educational Theory And Policy. Dr. Gulab Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Educational Theory And Policy	2011 - 2013
Pennsylvania State University , United States	
MSc in Chemistry	1997 - 2017
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2018- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
National University of Sciences and Technology, Islamabad	2017- Present
, H-12 Islamabad	
University of Swat	2015 - 2017
, Saidu Sharif Swat, KP	
Aga Khan Education Service Pakistan	1999 - 2015
, Uniersity Road, Konodass, Gilgit, Gilgit-Baltistan	